ORILLI

Energizing Our Community

Telephone: (705) 326-7315
Fax: (705) 326-0800

December 6, 2007

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Kirsten:
Re:  Orillia Power Distribution Corporation

2008 Incentive Regulation Mechanism (2008 IRM) Rate Application
Board File Number EB-2007-0851

In reply to the Board's letter dated December 5, 2007 and the attached Board Staff
interrogatories for the above proceeding, please find Orillia Power's responses to the
Board Staff's interrogatories below:

Ref.: 2008 IRM Model, Sheet 2 (2007 Rate Classes)
Question 1.  Standby Power

A review of the 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges indicates that the
standby power rate classification should include the descriptor “INTERIM APPROVAL”,
however Orillia Power's 2008 model does not reflect this.

Response 1:

Orillia Power confirms that “Standby Power — INTERIM APPROVAL” is in its current
2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges and this should continue to be applied
for 2008 rates. Please include this correction in the Board Order for 2008 Board
approved Tariff of Rates and Charges.
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Ref.: 2008 IRM Model, Sheet 3 (2007 Tariff Sheet)
Question 2:  Monthly Rates and Charges for Unmetered Scattered Load

A review of your current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges indicates that
the service charge should include the descriptor “(per connection)”, however Orillia
Power’s 2008 model does not reflect this.

Response 2:

Orillia Power confirms that “Service Charge (per connection)” is in its current 2007 Board
approved Tariff of Rates and Charges and this should continue to be applied for 2008
rates. Please include this correction in the Board Order for 2008 Board approved Tariff
of Rates and Charges.

Question 3:  Monthly Rates and Charges for Street Lighting

A review of your current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges indicates that
the service charge should include the descriptor “(per connection)”, however Orillia
Power’s 2008 model does not reflect this.

Response 3:

Orillia Power confirms that “Service Charge (per connection)” is in its current 2007 Board
approved Tariff of Rates and Charges and this should continue to be applied for 2008
rates. Please include this correction in the Board Order for 2008 Board approved Tariff
of Rates and Charges.

Question 4:  Monthly Rates and Charges for Standby Power

A review of your current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges indicates that
the service charge should include the descriptor “-$/kW of contracted amount-", however
Orillia Power’s 2008 model does not reflect this.

Response 4:

Orillia Power confirms that “Distribution Volumetric Rate - $/kW of contracted amount” is
in its current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges and this should
continue to be applied for 2008 rates. Please include this correction in the
Board Order for 2008 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges.
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Question 5:  Specific Service Charges for Non-Payment of Account

A review of your current 2007 Board approved Specific Service Charges indicates that
the collection of account charges and disconnect/reconnect charges should include the
descriptor “$”, however Orillia Power’s 2008 model does not reflect this.

Response 5:

Orillia Power confirms that collection of account charges and disconnect/reconnect
charges includes the descriptor “$” in its current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates
and Charges and this should continue to be applied for 2008 rates. Please include this
correction in the Board Order for 2008 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges.

We would be pleased to provide any further information or details that you may require
relative to this application.

Yours truly,

cc John Vrantsidis



